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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez  
  
Date:  September 7, 2007 
  
Subject: Bid # 07-112, Lighting System for the Ascarate Golf Course Driving  
      Range 
 
 The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
Proposal.  
 
1.  Does the scope of the work include installation of the lighting equipment or is it 
for lighting equipment only? 
 
Installation is part of the scope of work.  
 
2.  It indicates a number of fixtures but there is not any indication of desired 
lighting level or area to be lit.  All lighting fixtures perform differently as some are 
more efficient than others would you like to specify a lighting level or have the 
manufacturer indicate what lighting level they are providing for the specified area? 
 
The driving range is 800 ft. long.  It is 220 ft. wide at the base where the golfers 
stand.  It is 258 ft. wide at the end of the range where the balls land.  The lighting 
must effectively cover this area.  We prefer the manufacturer indicate the optimum 
lighting level for the driving range.   
 
3.  Are the lighting levels to be guaranteed for the life of the system, 25 years, so 
the County is assured they are providing for the specified area?  
 
Vendor should specify the guaranteed lighting levels of the system and any 
conditions that are required to maintain the guarantee.   
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4.  Is there a warranty period? 25 years including lamp replacement and 1 group 
relamping at the end of the useful life of the lamp is available? 
 
Vendor should specify a warranty period in the bid.   
   
5.  Are plans available for this project? 
 
There are no plans for the project.  Vendor is responsible for developing any plans 
needed for the project.   
 
6.  Are there any specification on this project besides the one’s that were provided? 
 
Vendors are encouraged to visit the site if at all possible.  After a site visit, the 
vendor can bid on any specifications that meet or exceed the specifications provided 
in the Bid.  Vendors need to check in the parks office next to the club house for 
safety purposes.   Located at 6900 Delta, El Paso TX.  Please do not ask any question 
about the project deadline for questions has already passed.  
 


